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January 7, 2019
(via email)

Richard T. Howell
AT&T Kentucky
208 S Akard Street
Dallas, TX 75202

Re: Interconnection Agreement Negotiated by AT&T Kentucky
Onvoy, LLC assumed Neutral Tandem-Kentucky, LLC's Agreement
PSC Reference Nos. 00938 and 01173

Dear Mr. Howell:

This is to notify you that Commission Staff has completed its review of your
agreement electronically received on December 4, 2018 and has concluded that it is in
compliance with federal and state law and with previous Commission orders. The
previously existing agreement between AT&T Kentucky and Onvoy, LLC (PSC Reference
No. 01173) is now considered inactive and name changes have been made in our
Agreement database to reflect Neutral Tandem-Kentucky, LLC’s Agreement (PSC
Reference No. 00938) is now assigned to Onvoy, LLC. Accordingly, it is unnecessary for
Staff to refer this matter for formal Commission action. The agreement will be maintained
in this office and, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 252, shall be effective on March 4, 2019.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Sincerely,

Diven R . R o

Gwen R. Pinson
Executive Director

jc

cc: Kyle Bertrand, Onvoy, LLC
Richard Monto, Neutral Tandem-Kentucky, LLC
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